Kellys Directory Extract 1867
YATESBURY

YATESBURY is a parish in the Northern division of the county, Calne Hundred, union and county court
division, diocese of Salisbury, archdeaconry of Wilts, and rural deanery of Avebury, 5 miles east-by-north
from Calne. The church of All Saints is a handsome structure partly Perpendicular and partly Norman, with
square embattled tower, surmounted by pinnacles, and containing 5 fine-toned bells; it was restored in
1855, and the chancel, in which are some fine specimens of stained glass, rebuilt: here is also a very
ancient Norman font, in good repair. The register dates from 1607. The living is a rectory, of the annual
value of £510, with residence, in the gift of, and held by the Rev. Charles Smith, M.A., of Christ Church,
Oxford. Here is a Church school, built by the Rector in 1856. The manor is vested in Mrs. Tanner and
Charles Albert Tanner, Esg. The principal landowners are Mrs. Tanner, Charles Albert Tanner Esq., and
the Rector. The soil is chalk and clay. The chief crops are wheat, oats, barley and turnips. The area is
1,667 acres, and the population in 1861 was 231.

Parish Clerk - Robert Cole
Letters through Calne, which is the nearest money order office.

School - Mrs. Elizabeth Cole, mistress

Surname Given Names | Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Smith Alfred Charles | MA. Reverend | Rector Rectory
Tanner Charles Albert | Esq.

Tanner Mrs.

COMMERCIAL

Surname Given Names | Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Cole Robert Blacksmith

Lucas George Farmer

Lucas John Carpenter & Shopkeeper

Ruddle John Publican New Inn
Tanner Charles Albert Farmer & Landowner

Tanner Lucy Mrs. Farmer & Landowner
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